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OVERNIGHT DELIVERY & ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Vincent Robbins, President & CEO
 
Monmouth-Ocean Hospital Service Corporation ("MONOC")
 
4806 Megill Road
 
Wall Township
 
Neptune, NJ 07753
 

Re:	 Stop Sale, Use or Removal Order, MONOC
 
Docket No. FIFRA-02-2011-5101
 

Dear M1. Robbins: 

Enclosed is a Stop Sale, Use or Removal Order ("Order") from the United States Environmental 
Protection Agency ("EPA") concerning antimicrobial pesticides sold for the express purpose of 
application to the interior of ambulances via microparticle disinfecting systems manufactured by 
Zimek Technologies, LLC ("Zimek"). The Order prohibits the use of any antimicrobial pesticide 
acquired from Zimek or its representatives in MONOC's ambulances via any system that 
delivers such pesticides to the interior of the vehicle as microparticles or submicronparticles in a 
mist or fog. The Order also prohibits the sale or removal ofany pesticide acquired from Zimek 
or its representative(s) as a product intended for use as adisinfectant of the interior of 
ambulances via a microparticle disinfecting system. 

Section 13(a) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136k(a), authorizes the Administrator of EPA to issue an 
order prohibiting the sale, use or removal of any pesticide by any person who owns, controls or 
has custody of such pesticide whenever there is reason to believe that the pesticide has been 
distributed or sold in violation ofFIFRA. EPA has reason to believe that in distributing the 
antimicrobial pesticides Sporicidin (EPA Reg. No. 8383-3) and Zimek QD (EPA Reg. No. 
70263-6-81632) to MONOC, Zimek and/or its representative(s) made claims for a use not 
accepted in connection with the registration of either product. Neither Sporicidin (EPA Reg. 
No. 8383-3) nor Zimek QD (EPA Reg. No. 70263-6-81632) bears directions for fogging the 
interior of ambulances. 

EPA further has reason to believe that MONOC has applied at least these two antimicrobial 
pesticides to the interior of its ambulances in a manner inconsistent with their labeling and likely 
to cause harm to humans. Section 12(a)(2)(G) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(2)(G), provides it 
shall be unlawful for any person to use any registered pesticide in a manner inconsistent with its 
labeling. Please be advised that any such application of pesticides in this manner is a violation of 
FIFRA. 

Intemet Address (URL). http://www.epa.gov
 
RecycledlRecyclable • Printed wtth Vegetable 011 Basecllnkl on Recycled Paper (Minimum 50% POltconlumer content)
 



If you have any questions about this matter or wish to request an informal conference to discuss 
the alleged violation(s), you may contact Dr. Adrian Enache, Manager, Pesticides Program, 
Pesticides & Toxic Substances Branch, at 732-321-6769 or Enache.Adrian@epa.gov. For any 
legal matters concerning this Order, please contact Naomi Shapiro, Assistant Regional Counsel, 
at 212-637-3221 or Shapiro.Naomi@epa.gov. 

Sincerely yours, 

. LaPJ>sta
 
tor. %vision of Enforcement and Compliance Assistance.
 

Enclosure 

cc:	 Marcedius Jameson, Administrator 
Pesticide Control & Coastal and Land Use Compliance & Enforcement Program 
New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection 
Mail Code 401-04F 
PO Box 420
 
Trenton, NJ 08625-0420
 

Robert Kulick, Regional Administrator 
New York Regional Office 
U.S. Dept. of Labor/OSHA
 
201 Varick St. Rm.670
 
New York, NY 10014
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 OVERNIGHT DELIVERY & ELECTRONIC MAIL

 Vincent Robbins, President & CEO
 ^^uth-ocean Hospital service Corporation ("MONOC")
 4806 Megill Road                                    /
 Wall Township
 Neptune, NJ 07753

       Re:   Stop Sale, Use or Removal Order, MONOC
            Docket No. FIFRA-02-2011-5101

 Dear Mr. Robbins:

P^oSn'S ^SS'order ("Me^") &om the urited swes Environme^

^.^Z^o^e^2^^^^^

ambulances via a microparticle disinfecting system

@^^~^:SS:SSL_____.



^.^^oSSS^^^^

S6^ Toxlc subs@an.cesBranch@ at 732-321-6769 orEnacheYS^v^aoy

^^^^SiS^^"^ Naomi ^@"P-^^^n^ CoS,

Sincerely yours,

                //

DoveT. LaPJbsta        ^
Dirbc.tor^vision of Enforcement and Compliance Assistance.

Enclosure

cc:    Marcedius Jameson, Administrator
       Pesticide Control & Coastal and Land Use Compliance & Enforcement Program
       New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection               ^ogram
       Mail Code 401-04F
       PO Box 420

       Trenton, NJ 08625-0420

      Robert Kulick, Regional Administrator
      New York Regional Office
      U.S. Dept. ofLabor/OSHA
      201 Varick St. Rm.670
      New York, NY 10014



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

                   REGION 2

 In The Matter Of:@@@@^

 Monmouth-Ocean Hospital Service Corporation   )
Wa^h^                           ^     STOP SALE, USE, OR

Neptune'NJO^S,                            WLMOlAL.ORDER'

                                         )     Docket No. FIFRA 02-2011-5101

      Respondent.                           \

^__                                                     \

                      I. ADTHOMTY AND BACKGROUND

 ''    (^RA13)^ "uTc T;TlInrti?le' Fmlgicide-md Rodenticide Ad- as amen^

       Protean^y^l6^'    oma the A11"1""^" @fthe U.S. Environmental
       ^:?eZ^^^^^^

       o'==Z.=^^^^^

 2'    SA^?@r90flth^Divis^? o,fE@fo^ceme@t "d Compliimce Assistance ("DECA")
      ^t^ders          y 'lelegated authorily t@issue such ^P sa@e@ us@. @

 3'    ^S^ ?tl"s "?" '^'"^ @r Removal order C'^@0" or "O'der"), Ae

      term MONOC herem refers to Momnouth-Ocean Hospital Service Coiporation its
      dSn0 ?"    ""T^ @'" ofwllom are P^0"8 wimin ^ mearingTte

      definition of peison" in Section 2(s) ofFlFRA, 7 U.S.C. @ 136(s),      s 1 @

4"    S0'^^"1 '"ace ofbusmess is located at 4806 Megi" Road- wa" ^^hiP,

5"    ^rse^ n<"l'pr@fit <:ompany comI'rised offifleen acute care hosP@<als 'te)"gh@"t



   6.     MONOC operates a fleet of over 100 ambulances.

  7'     ^wn2^ om^ 7 u-s@c@ @ 136(u)' defines the teml "pesticide" as' @g other
         tfungs, (l) any substance or mixture of substances intended for preventing, destroying
         repelling or mitigating any pest."                                            -"@^.y1"^

  8'     S?111111^ "T^7 u@s@c@ @ ^@@X1)' def@@ the term "antimicrobial
         pesticide as, among other thmgs, "a pesticide that (A) is intended to- (i) disinfect
         sanitize, reduce, or mitigate growth or development of microbiological organisms.'"

  9.     On or about April 29, 2009, MONOC purchased a microparticle disinfecting system
        manufactured by Zimek Technologies, LLC for the express purpose ofapS^^^^
        micron fog of hospital-grade disinfectant" to surface areas inZ ambul^sXeb?

        d^ases. angerous       ' vlruses @ @ @toxic mold @ @ @ [and] commumty ^"-ed

  10.    Upon information and belief, in choosing to purchase the microparticle disinfecting
        system manufactured by Zimek Technologies, LLC, MONOC re'lied on r^^s
        r H @^ ^   "IT6'in zimek Publicatims' ^ by a Zimek representati^?^^^^^^
        ^tT:?am@b^^        may be used with the ^ for ^-ions ^

 11.    Broad-based hospital disinfectants specifically identified by Zimek and its

       ScSryr^- "T ? T microParticle d^infecting system manufactured by Zimek
       I^01^ ^^udethe antlmicwbial P^^s Sporicidin (EPA Reg. No 8383-
       ?^ ^ ^ ^ No- 70263-6-81632), Zimek D & I Plus EPA Reg. No 70263-
       ^5-8)           (    Reg- No- 82972-l)' and steriplex ultra (EPA R^- ^

 12'   ^mT?^0"^^^ the ^^P^^^isinfecting system manufactured by
       Zimek Technologies, LLC was packaged with antimicrobial pesticides to be used in the
       system including Sponcidin (EPA Reg. No. 8383-3). Zimek ^D (EPA RegNo^70263-6-
       S'9^^^^^^                                    - 0-e (E^A Reg. ^

13    ^^ttS^^E^-8"- @ 136a' a11 pesticides " for distrib@@

14.    As part of the registration process, referenced in paragraph 13 above, pesticide registrants
      ZoZ.t T alia TF"'labeling'including application -tn'ctionsS^^^^^

       nTtSs         y ofthe proposed product if^lied ^^"g to the label
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   15.   The EPA-registered antimicrobial pesticides Sporicidin (EPA Reg No 8383-3) Zimek
          QD (EPA Reg. No. 70263-6-81632), Zimek D & I Plus (EPA Reg. No 70263-3'-81632)
          Vital Oxide (EPA Reg. No. 82972-1), and Steriplex Ultra (EPA Reg. No. 84545-8) have
          never been accepted for registration bearing directions for application as a microparticle
          nanoparticle, or a "sub-micron" fog to the interior of ambulances.

  16.    The sale or distribution of any of the antimicrobial pesticides identified in paragraph 11
          .^^ clalms for a use not accepted in comlection ^th its registration under Section
          3 ot FIFRA is a violation of Section 12(a)(l)(B) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C. @ 136j(a)(l)(B).

  17.    Upon information and belief, antimicrobial pesticides applied to MONOC ambulances
          include Sporicidin (EPA Reg. No. 8383-3), a Phenol-based broad-spectrum disinfectant.

  18.    Upon information and belief, MONOC applied Sporicidin to the interior of its
         ambulances via microparticle disinfecting system on at least September 7, 2010.

  19.    The EPA-approved label for Sporicidin does not contain directions for use for Sporicidin
         via a microparticle disinfecting system to the interior of ambulances.

 20.    Upon information and belief, individuals working in MONOC ambulances in which
         Sporicidin was applied using the microparticle disinfecting system referenced in
         paragraph 9, above, have been hospitalized for Phenol poisoning.

 21.    Upon information and belief, individuals working in MONOC ambulances in which
         Sporicidin was applied using the microparticle disinfecting system referenced in
         paragraph 9, above, continue to suffer ill-effects associated with exposure to Phenol.

 22.    Upon information and belief, antimicrobial pesticides applied to MONOC ambulances
        include Zimek QD (EPA Reg. No. 70263-6-81632), a broad-spectrum disinfectant.

 23.    Upon information and belief. MONOC applied Zimek QD to the interior of its
        ambulances via microparticle disinfecting system on multiple occasions.

24.    Zimek QD (EPA Reg. No. 70263-6-81632) is a supplemental registration or distributor
        product ofMicroban QGC (EPA Reg. No. 70385-6) (hereinafter "the basic product").

25.    The label submitted by the registrant of the basic product is the only EPA-approved label
        tor the basic product and any distributor product.

26.    Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. @ 152.132(d)(5), the supplemental registrant of a distributor
       product may omit specific claims from the EPA-approved label of the basic product.



   27.   Both the basic product and Zimek QD are antimicrobial pesticides as defined by FIFRA.

   28'    ^TT ofthebasic product has never had a label for the basic product accepted for
          icgistra ion bearing directions for application as a microparticle, nanoparticle or a "sub
          micron" fog to the interior of ambulances.                         P^ie.ora sub

   29.    The label of Zimek QD omits ambulances as a site of application for the product

         s^sternToTe'T"11 TT,8 for use for zimek QD via a ^oP^ticle disinfecting
         system to the interior of ambulances.

  30'    ^^rmation ^dbelief'individuals ^"g ^ MONOC ambulances in which
         Zimek QD was applied using the microparticle disinfecting system referenced in
         paragraph 9, above, have been treated for ailments associated with pesticide poisoning.

  31'    7^ mformation and belief' individuals working in MONOC ambulances in which
         Zimek QD was applied using the microparticle disinfecting system referenced in
         paragraph 9, above, continue to suffer ill-effects associated with pesticide poisoning.

                                         II. ORDER

  32'   Ep^ T^ ^^ MONOC to stop the use (aPP^tion) of any antimicrobial
        pesticide acquired from Zimek or its representatives in its ambulances via any system that
        t^S^r     to the mterior of a vehicle as microparticles or submi^Scies

 33- ^ut^^mr^MONOC to stop the use (application)ofzimek ^ - -
 34.   EPA hereby further ORDERS MONOC not to sell or otherwise remove any antimicrobial

        pesticide acquired from Zimek or its representatives as a product intende^eTa
        o^e'L^^^^^^^

 35.   This Order shall be EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY upon receipt by MONOC.

36.    MONOC shall, immediately upon receipt of this Order, comply with FIFRA and its
       implementing regulations, with respect to all pesticides it applies.

37.    This Order shall remain in effect until after EPA vacates the Order in writing.

38'    S^t?^^^^^^          ^@'@^ @ 136j(ax2XI)' states that it sha11 b- -lawful for
       any person to violate any order issued under Section 13 of FIFRA.
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  39.    Violations of the terms or provisions of this Order may be subject to civil and/or criminal
          penalties prescribed in Section 14 of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. @ 1361.

  40.    Within ten (10) days of the effective date of this Order, MONOC shall provide written
          documentation to EPA that MONOC, or any person or organization on its behalf has
          stopped the uses as ordered by paragraphs 32 and 33, above, and maintained the
         pesticides on hand as ordered by paragraph 34, above.

  41.   In the event that MONOC needs to clean any of the treated ambulances in any way
         within ten (10) days of making such determination, MONOC shall provide EPA with a
         written description of the efforts made, including, but not limited to, the products used
         and the disposal of any wastes generated by such efforts.

 42.    In the event that MONOC elects to use any of the pesticides acquired from Zimek or its
         representatives, MONOC shall certify that such use will be conducted in strict
         compliance with the directions for use on the product labeling.

 43.   Any information provided pursuant to paragraphs 40-42, above, shall contain the
         following certification:

                "I certify that the information contained in or accompanying this statement is true
                accurate and complete. As to the identified portion(s) of this statement the truth or
                accuracy of which I cannot personally verify, as the supervising company official
                1 certify that person(s) under my supervision has/have verified that this
                information is true, accurate and complete."

44.    The issuance of this Order shall not constitute a waiver by EPA of its remedies either
        judicial or administrative, under FIFRA or any other federal environmental law to
        address this matter or any other matters or unlawful acts not specified in this Order.

                                    III. BASIS FOR ORDER

45.    EPA's basis for this Order is information provided to the Agency by the New Jersey
        Department of Environmental Protection ("NJDEP"), the Occupational Safety and Health
       Administration ("OSHA"), and individuals affected by applications described herein



                                      IV. OTPIER MATTERS

  46'   fr!^ ^ any written documentation ^"-^ by this Order and any other additional
        information or comments regarding this Stop Sale, Use, or Removal Order/to:

 Dr. Adrian J. Enache, Ph.D., M.P.H.
 Manager, Pesticides Team
 US EPA Region 2, Pesticides and Toxic Substances Branch
 2890 Woodbridge Avenue - MS-500
 Edison, NJ 08837
 (732)-321-6769 (phone)
 (732)-321-6771 (fax)
 Enache.Adrian@epa.gov

 47.   For assistance regarding legal matters surrounding this SSURO, your attorney is
        encouraged to contact:                                        inumcy ih

 Naomi Shapiro, Esq.
Assistant Regional Counsel
U.S. EPA, Region 2
Office of Regional Counsel
290 Broadway, 16th Floor
New York, NY 10007-1866
212-637-3221 (phone)
212-637-3199 (fax)

  CTr-^^ ^ , Z^H
Date7Director, Division of Enforcement and Compliance Assistance

U.S. EPA, Region 2
290 Broadway, 21st Floor
New York, NY 10007-1866



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

T^s is to certify that on this day I caused to be mailed, via overnight service, the original of the
Stop Sale Use and Removal Order bearing Docket Number FIFRA-02-2011-5101 to Vincent
Robbie President and CEO, Monmouth-Ocean Hospital Sendee Corporation, 480^11

Road, Wall Township, Neptune, NJ 07753                                     @

^ted: ____________^ 2011


